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ALMA E. ANAYA
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Cook CounTty BOARD oF COMMISSIONERS

MEMORANDUM

To: Lynne Turner, Board Secretary

From: Commissioner Alma E. Anaya, 7th District
Date: September 19, 2023

Subject: Cook County Labor Committee

CHAIR

Social Innovation Commission
FPD Labor

Labor

FPD Real Estate

CO-CHAIR
FPD ESCI

VICE-CHAIR

Business and Economic Development
Health & Hospital

Pension

MEMBER

Asset Management\

Audit

FPD Botanic Garden

FPD Capital Development & Ecological Restoration
Contract Compliance

Criminal Justice

Emergency Management & Regional Security
Finance

Human Relations

Legislation and Intergovernmental Relations
FPD Recreation & Engagement
Transportation

Rules and Administration

Workforce, Housing & Community
Development

Zoning and Building

Dear Secretary Turner,

I hereby wish to cancel the meeting of the Cook County Labor Committee that was scheduled on

September 20, 2023, at 1:00 pm. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate in contacting me

at (312) 603-5443.

Sincerely,

~
\

Alma E. Anaya, Cook County Commissioner, 7th District
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